15 January 1883

Dear Ms. Dunayevskaya: I picked this up at the news-'
stand this evening and immediately I thought of you.
It is stirring again! Happy new year to you and
, congratulations on your fine book. I was given a
- ] : copy by your sister, whom I had dinner with and
\thh Comphments spent a lovely evening. But shortly after I got
. . it T had to give it up to the committee of the
Of West Coast Association of Marxist Historians (WAMH)
with whom I have been working to have you presented
The mrcus Gam at a public forum in LA to discuss the centennial
ey of Marx. Meanwhile, I am still trying to tie down
P confirmations from the various departments here at
@ers UCLA for the sponsorship of your lecture on RM and .
the theories of Marx and the Women's Movement. ‘Please\ L
e my best to Lou Turner. See you soon '

UCLA / The African Studies Center, 280 Kinsey Hal, L0s Angelss, California 9000 7 UJ'
Tel. (213) 8257623 { 4@ 4
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With Compliments
of

The Marcus Garvey
- Papers

et July 1083

Dear Raya: I hope that this brief note finds you .
weil. Thank you very much for sending the report
from News & Letters of your national tour. You must
have been very tired when 1t was finally over! 1In
return, | am sending you the attached copy of the
University of California Press's announcement of

new books for Fall 1983. As you can see, they are
giving Garvey a lot of prominence; he would certainly
have enjoyed 1t. With best regards,

UCLA / The African Studies Center, 2680 Kinsey Hall, Los Angeles, California 90024

Tel. (213) 8257623




"{via handwritten note)

Today, July 20, 1983, I acknowledged the advertisement .~
and personal note from Robert Hill about the Univ. of Cal,

publication of the Marcus Garvey papers, asking him %o try

to'get me the two volumes on the papers for which I would

write a lengthy review, making sure that both Ruesia

and Ireland appeared in my review. (Also, Xt making

sure that he knew I considered the price absolutely

ENEINESE prohibitive. )

At the same time, I wrote a P.S. about the fact
that the video-tape of my interview with Cedric Robinson
was incomplete as we heard it, but that, in fact, it has

& part both on the break-up of the JFT and on women, after

‘the 1/2 ran out.

I wrote in the P1S. that ACOT would be off the press .

‘at thefqnd'éf August and I would make sure he got a copy.




28th July 1983

Dear Raya: Many thanks for your kind letter. You  ;

should be receiving the Garvey volumes for review [

~in NEWS & LETTERS; 1 wrote today to the person at
, the Press who handles reviewdcop'iis abo:ttyggr

: : request. It is certainly good to know tha e
With combhmms video film of your interview with Cedric has now
of turned up the response you made to the question

about the JFT's demise. Sometimes this technology

me mrcus Gaﬂ}ey does surprise all of us. Best regards, S
Papers | Thaft - |
ap g

UCLA / The African Studies Center, 280 Kinsey Hall, Los Angeles, California 90024
Tel. (213) 8257623




